

PO Box 35836, Los Angeles, CA 90035

P: (310) 295-9920

E: info@soronc.org W: soronc.org

Terrence Gomes

Chair

Baila Romm Vice Chair

Contact:

PublicSafetyChair@soronc.org



Public Safety Committee Meeting Draft minutes

September 4, 2024, 7:00pm

Meetings end at 9:00pm unless the Board votes to end earlier or extend the time.

Location: Kosher Pizza Station 8965 W. Pico Blvd Los Angeles, CA 90035

- 1. Call to Order 7:00 pm
- Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. Roll Call- Current Committee Members
 - a. Co-chairs: Terrence Gomes, Baila Romm
 - b. Committee members: Michael Lynn, Ken Blaker, Jon Liberman, Laurie Levine, Joseph Mollaie, Sheina Gilbert, Daniel Braum, Stuart Weiss

Present: Michael Lynn, Stuart Weiss, Baila Romm

Quorum - 3

- 4. General Public Comment: Beth NW Signs
- 5. Approval of Outstanding Public Safety Committee Minutes:

Moved: Michale Lynn Second: Stuart

Yes: Michael Lynn, Stuart Weiss, Baila Romm

3-0-0

Minutes approved

- 6. Community Reports
 - a. LAPD (Ojeda, Baker) Not Present
 - b. LAFD Not Present
 - c. Office of CD 5 Not Present
 - d. Office of CD 10 No Present
 - e. Office of City Attorney Not Present
- 7. Brief Committee Announcements
 - a. Items for Future Public Safety Committee Agendas: None
 - b. Other Brief Committee Announcements: None
- 8. Unfinished Business

- a. Discussion and possible action to help fast track the engineering process for bollards. Update. Public Works- CD 10 is spearheading moving quickly
- b. Discussion and possible action for the speed trailer presentation to LAPD. Update No Update
- c. Discussion and possible action on addressing antisemitism in Pico Robertson especially as it relates to Sabbath Observant Jews being targeted on the Sabbath when they do not carry phones. Update: Community members can notify a security guard at any synagogue and ask them to call 911 for them.
- d. Discussion and Possible action on the Pico Business Watch Paid Patrol and CCTV cameras being planned. Update: Baila is not moving forward.
- e. Discussion and Possible action regarding Hate vandalism in SORO. Update; There seems to be less incidents reported this past month
- f. Discussion and Possible action Violent PEH next to BOA, mess, many clean ups, keeps returning. Update: SORO NC and PICO NC is staying on top of Cairo at CD5 to do cleanups
- g. Discussion and Possible action Growing encampment on Robertson south of National. Update: Clean up organized by CD5 and the encampment moved to Caltrans area. Caltrans has done a cleanup this past week. Wait and see what happens next.
- h. Discussion and Possible action Camper parked next to Robertson Rec center that is too large to be stored. Owner has another vehicle, white BMW, parked behind his camper without license plates. Camper also no license plates. Update: Has moved to Cashio between Durango and Crest.
- i. Discussion and possible action to create a tab on the website for how stakeholders can make crime reports to LAPD. Update. Someone from Public Safety Committee needs to send Michael Lynn all of the written specifications and graphics to implement so he can cut and paste.

9. New Business

- a. Discussion and possible action to approve meeting dates for the FY2024-2025
 - i. September 4, 2024 (Wednesday)
 - ii. October 7 2024 (Monday) This is the 1-year anniversary of the Massacre in Israel.

 There will likely be many events this day. We may want to consider either Tuesday 10/8 or Wednesday 10/9
 - iii. November 4 2024 (Monday)
 - iv. December 2, 2025 (Monday)
 - v. January 6, 2025 (Monday)
 - vi. February 3, 2025 (Monday)
 - vii. March 3, 2025 (Monday)
 - viii. April 7, 2025 (Monday) This date is 4 days before Passover. We may want to consider Moving the meeting to Tuesday 4/1 or Wednesday 4/2
 - ix. May 5, 2025 (Monday)
 - x. June 4, 2025 (Wednesday) or maybe consider Monday 6/9 due to Monday 6/2 and Tuesday 6/3 are Shavuot Holiday

Moved: Baila Romm Second: Michael Lynn

Vote: Michale Lynn, Stuart Weiss, Baila Romm

3-0-0

Motion Passes

Motion for the SORO NC to accept the Public Safety Meeting Calander for FY 2024-2025. The Public Safety Committee meets on the first Monday of every month except for October 9, 2024, April 2, 2025 and June 9, 2025.

Discussion and possible action to address safety issues in the community from stop signs to crosswalks and any other safety issues.
 NW signs Cashio-Rox-Bev NW: requesting funding from SORO NC to help pay for the signs.
 SORO NC cannot fund, we recommend asking CD5.

10. Adjournment: 8:42 pm